CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

T 2N, R 32E. . W.M.

History of original corner establishment:

This corner was originally established by D. Chaplin, U.S. Deouty Surveyor, under Contract No. 107, dsated August 21, 1864. The original notes state that at the corner a wood post, with charred stake, earth mounds and pits, was set for the corner.

The next recorded reference to this corner appears in 1950 when the corner was reestablished by W.E.O. Criger, by running the South line of Section 5. See Map No. 0-1254-AX. Criger does not state what he set for the corner on his survey.

County records found after 1950 indicate that a iron pin was found for the

This corner was remonumented in 1968 with the existing brass cap set in concrete. Dity corner card indicates that the brass cap was set by the City, but there is no reference as to the monument existing before the brass cap.

Corner Code No. E-7 Note: Monument marked as shown below

DIAGRAM

UNATILLA COUNTY

1968 Surveyor

Compar No. Compass Declination: 18.0

Description of corner evidence found:

Found 2 1/2" brass cap on 1 1/2" galv. iron pipe protruding 3" from concrete. The cap is marked as shown on the corner diagram.

Description of monument and accessories I established to perpetuate the

origing location of this corner:
Made a mound of earth around the existing monument and referenced the
existing monument as follows. From the existing monument:

A "X" chiseled in the N.W. corner of a 1 1/2' wide by 14' long concrete abutment bears 831° W 41.58'. The abutment sticks out of the ground 2 1/2'.

An aluminum nail in the south side of an abandoned pole 25' high bears $N67^\circ W$ bearing object sign to the pole.

An aluminum nail in the east side of PP&L Pole No. 054002 bears N8°E 4.81'. The nail is about 1' above ground. Attached witness corner and bearing object signs to the pole.

PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR

OREGON JULY 22, 1977 WILLIAM R. WELLS 1106